


�'�X �/�v�(�}�Œ�u���š�]�}�v�l�Z���‰�}�Œ�š�•���(�Œ�}�u�������u�]�v�]�•�š�Œ���š�]�}�v���(�}�Œ���Z�������]�‰�š �ñ�í

�í�X �>���š�š���Œ���}�(���Z���š�]�Œ���u���v�š�U���>�}�Œ�]�������t�]�š�š���U���W�Œ�]�v���]�‰���o

�,�X �d�Œ�µ�•�š�����l���}�u�u�]�š�š�����l�����u�]�v�]�•�š�Œ���š�]�}�v���Z���‰�}�Œ�š�•���Z���‹�µ�]�Œ�]�v�P�������š�]�}�v

�í�X �D�}�š�]�}�v�•���Z�����}�u�u���v�����������Ç���š�Z�������µ���]�š�����}�u�u�]�š�š�����U���E�}�À���u�����Œ���í�î�U���î�ì�í�õ �ñ�ï

�î�X �D�}�š�]�}�v�•���Z�����}�u�u���v�����������Ç���š�Z�����&���]�š�Z�����v�����W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�����}�u�u�]�š�š�����U���E�}�À���u�����Œ���í�î�U���î�ì�í�õ�ó�ô

�/�X �E�}�š�]�����•���}�(���D�}�š�]�}�v

�:�X �������]�š�]�}�v���o�����µ�•�]�v���•�•

�<�X �Y�µ���•�š�]�}�v�•�����•�l�������}�(�U�����v�������Ç�U���d�Œ�µ�•�š�����•

�>�X �������o���Œ�������/�v�š���Œ���•�š���/�š���u�•

�D�X �/�v�������u���Œ�����^���•�•�]�}�v
�^�������/�v�������u���Œ�������P���v����

�E�X �Z�]�•�������v�����Z���‰�}�Œ�š

�K�X �&�µ�š�µ�Œ�����D�����š�]�v�P�•

���������u�����Œ���ï�U���î�ì�í�õ���~�K�Œ�P���v�]�Ì���š�]�}�v���o�����}���Œ�����D�����š�]�v�P�•��
���������u�����Œ���í�ì�U���î�ì�í�õ
�:���v�µ���Œ�Ç���î�ô�U���î�ì�î�ì
�&�����Œ�µ���Œ�Ç���î�ñ�U���î�ì�î�ì
�D���Œ���Z���î�ð�U���î�ì�î�ì
���‰�Œ�]�o���î�ô�U���î�ì�î�ì��
�D���Ç���î�ò�U���î�ì�î�ì��
�:�µ�v�����í�ò�U���î�ì�î�ì

�W�X �����i�}�µ�Œ�v�u���v�š

�î



�ï



�ð







�ó





�õ



�í�ì



�í�í



�í�î



�í�ï



�í�ð



�í�ñ



�í�ò



  

 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, October 22, 2019 

Motion 280 (19-10-22) 
Moved by Brea Corbet 
Seconded by Thomas Thomas 

THAT THE REPORT TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, POLICIES FOR REVIEW AND 
DEVELOPMENT 2019-2020, BE RECEIVED. 

CARRIED 
 

Motion 281 (19-10-22) 
Moved by Brea Corbet 



�í�ô



�í�õ



�î�ì



�î�í



�î�î



�î�ï





Agenda �t Regular Board Meeting �t November 26, 2019 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD 

REPORT NUMBER D 1 

DELEGATION 
HUMAN SEX TRAFFICKING AWARENESS AND PREVENTION EDUCATION 

REGIONAL COUNCILLOR JOHANNA DOWNEY 

1. THAT THE DELEGATION, HUMAN SEX TRAFFICKING AWARENESS AND PREVENTION
EDUCATION - REGIONAL COUNCILLOR JOHANNA DOWNEY, BE RECEIVED.

�î�ñ





The Region of Peel and The Peel Human Trafficking Service Providers Committee 

�/�v���:�µ�v�����î�ì�í�ô�U���Z���P�]�}�v���o�����}�µ�v���]�o�����v���}�Œ�•�������Z�����^�š�Œ���š���P�Ç���š�}���������Œ���•�•���,�µ�u���v���^���Æ���d�Œ���(�(�]���l�]�v�P���]�v���W�����o���Z���P�]�}�v�[�X��
The Strategy includes three pillars, Prevention, Interventions and Exits/Housing.  A three-year pilot 
program for the implementation and operation of one safe/emergency house, one transitional house, 
and one services hub aims to address the Interventions and Exits/Housing pillars. 

The Region of Peel is partnering with the Peel Human Trafficking Service Providers to deliver the 
Prevention pillar.  We believe the school boards are also an important partner and we would like to 
delegate to explore further collaboration opportunities. 

�î�ó





�î�õ



  
 

 
MINUTES �t Central Committee for Catholic School Councils �t September 5, 2019  

 

�ï�ì











�ï�ñ







Minutes of the Audit Committee Meeting �t September 17, 2019 

L Declared Interest Items 
Nil 

M In Camera Session 

Moved by Frank Di Cosola 

THAT THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING BE ADJOURNED AND THE TRUSTEES  
IMMEDIATELY CONVENE AN IN CAMERA MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE 
WHOLE. 

CARRIED 

N Rise and Report 
Received and approved the Minutes of the In Camera Session of the Audit Committee 
meeting on May 14, 2019   
Received Regional Internal Audit Team (RIAT) and Internal Audit reports 
Received Detailed and Summarized Annual Reports to the Board of Trustees for the 
2018-2019 Year 

Moved by Frank Di Cosola 

THAT THE AUDIT COMMITTEE RECEIVE THE CONFIDENTIAL REPORT OF THE 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE IN CAMERA.  

CARRIED 

O    Future Meetings 
November 12, 2019 February 4, 2020 May 12, 2020 

P Adjournment 

Moved by Frank Di Cosola 

THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED AT 7:16 P.M. 
CARRIED 

�ï�ô













Minutes of the Faith and Program Committee Meeting, October 8, 2019

forward with fall survey for late October or early November. Staff will work with the provider 
and include our questions on the survey. 

9. �/�v���Œ���•�‰�}�v�•�����š�}���d�Œ�µ�•�š�������D���Œ�]�}���W�����µ�����]�[�•���Œ���‹�µ���•�š���š�}���]�����v�š�]�(�Ç�����}�Œ�‰�}�Œ���š�]�}�v�•���Á�Z�]���Z���‰�Œ�}�Àide support,
Associate Director David Amaral advised the corporations will be identified in a report at the
November Faith and Program Committee Meeting.

10. Trustee Bruno Iannicca requested data on the number of students awaiting educational testing.

11. Trustee Bruno Iannicca requested the number of children with diabetes and anaphylactic
allergies.

12. Trustee Sharon Hobin requested the epi pen procedure be provided in Issues and Events.

13. Trustee Sharon Hobin inquired about the possibility of requesting feedback to the Young
Offenders Act.

L. Declared Interest Items - Nil

M. In Camera Session

Moved by Darryl D'Souza

THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING BE ADJOURNED AND THE TRUSTEES IMMEDIATELY
CONVENE AN IN-CAMERA AND PRIVATE MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE IN RESPECT
OF PERSONNEL MATTER.

CARRIED 

N. Rise and Report

Moved by �����Œ�Œ�Ç�o�����[�^�}�µ�Ì��

THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES RECEIVE THE CONFIDENTIAL REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE
WHOLE IN-CAMERA AND RECOMMEND ADOPTION OF THE RECOMMENDATIONS SET OUT
THEREIN.

CARRIED 
O. Future Meetings

November 12, 2019
December 9, 2019
January 14, 2020
February 11, 2020
March 10, 2020
April 21, 2020
May 19, 2020
June 9, 2020

P. Adjournment
Moved by Thomas Thomas

THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED AT 11:00 p.m.
CARRIED 

�ð�ð



Agenda �t Regular Board Meeting �t November 26, 2019 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD 

REPORT NUMBER F 4 

MINUTES OF THE  
SPECIAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

OCTOBER 9, 2019 

1.�� THAT THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE���D�����d�/�E�'�U
OCTOBER 9, 2019, BE RECEIVED.

�ð�ñ





Minutes �t Special Education Advisory Committee Meeting �t October 9, 2019 
� F̂or surely I know the plans I have for you, says the Lord, plans for your welfare and not for harm, to give you a future with 
�Z�}�‰���X�_���~�:���Œ���u�]���Z���î�õ�W�í�í�• 

Page | 2 

MINUTES 

A   Routine Matters 

1. Call to Order and Attendance
Chair Luz del Rosario called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.  Attendance was taken, regrets
noted, and guests welcomed.  Membership and staff changes were noted.

2. Acknowledgement of First Nations Sacred Territory
Chair of SEAC, Luz del Rosario acknowledged the sacred territory of the Mississaugas of the
Credit First Nation.

3. Opening Prayer
The opening prayer was displayed on the screens and led by Chair Luz del Rosario.

4. Approval of Agenda
Item B #2 �t correction to the title Gifted Programs should be Special Education Programs and
Classes

Moved by:  Lissette Gaylie 

THAT THE AGENDA OF OCTOBER 9, 2019 BE APPROVED AS AMENDED. 
CARRIED 

5. Approval of Minutes, SEAC Meeting,

Moved by:   Christine Koczmara 

THAT THE MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 11, 2019 BE APPROVED. 
CARRIED 

6. Previous Business �t NIL

B   Presentations and Staff Reports 

1. Riverwood Conservancy
Tammie Cameron shared the funding model in the Dufferin-Peel Catholic District School Board
and programming for special education students.  In collaboration with the Program
Department, we have been allotted a certain amount of funding for outdoor education in
special education classes.  As of the last school year, we spent $20,130.15 on outdoor education
classes since 2015/2016.  This funding included PH4 programs as well as transportation.  Jane
New, who is the coordinator of the Enabling Garden at the Riverwood Conservancy, shared a
PowerPoint presentation about Riverwood and the wellness programs in the Enabling Garden
and Beyond.  Riverwood is open to all from 7:00 a.m. �t 11:00 p.m. and offers 150 acres of trails,
gardens, woods and streams and is accessible to all.  Programs are seasonal running from
September through to April i.e. gardening, cooking, building bird feeders are a few of the
programs offered.  The programs help students communicate and socialize with each other
through teamwork.  There is an Indigenous Spirit journey program that supports mental health
with a final ceremony open to all family and friends that will give an idea of what the program is
all about.   There is a sensory path designed especially for those who have vision loss and helps
experience the outdoors and get information through an app through an android or apple

�ð�ó



�ð�ô



�ð�õ



�ñ�ì





�ñ�î



�ñ�ï



�ñ�ð



�ñ�ñ



�ñ�ò



�ñ�ó



�ñ�ô



Dufferin-Peel Catholic District School Board
Consolidated statement of financial position
As at Au gust 31, 2019
( In thousands of dollars )

2019 2018
Notes $ $

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 20,105        48,938          
Accounts receivable – other 29,072        39,811          
Accounts receivable - Province of Ontario 2 38,737        5,947            
Accounts receivable – Province of Ontario - Approved Capital 2 301,373      336,009        

389,287      430,705        

Financial liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 54,460        43,744          
Accounts payable – Province of Ontario 1,214          883               
Deferred revenue 3 13,884        25,003          
Obligation under capital leases 5 428             1,441            
Net long-term debt 7 291,095      315,554        
Retirement and other employee future 

benefits 9 10,669        7,801            
Deferred capital contributions 4 900,295      903,434        

1,272,045



�ò�ì



�ò�í









�ò�ñ



�ò�ò



�ò�ó



�ò�ô



�ò�õ





�ó�í



�ó�î



�ó�ï



�ó�ð



�ó�ñ



�ó�ò






